

JOSEPH WALL

Motion Graphics Designer
JoeWallArt@Gmail.com
JoeWallArt.com

Creative Graphic Designer with talent for developing unique custom artwork and animations. Innovative approach to ideas and concept development. Offering 10+ years of expertise overseeing individual projects and brand development. I have had the fortune to work on a wide range of projects, from music festivals to corporate presentations and YouTube shows with over a million plus views. Working with a team & sharing files or flying solo, I pride myself in the ability to create and deliver on time.

EXPERIENCE

G4 Title Designer Animator XPLAY 2021-2023

Designed and animated unique title designs. Delivered high-quality animations under tight deadlines. Sound design, matching mood with music and action with SFX

Freelance Graphic Designer : 2016 - Present

Levitate Media (IBM) - Internal employee instructional video compositing and VFX

44th & 9th (Carlisle Construction) - Design & Animate info graphics and segment transitions

The Righteous Gemstones S1&2 (HBO, Rough House Pictures) - Transitions, Graphics & VFX

Charleston Music Hall - Trailer edit down, graphics package for concerts & Instagram announcements

Loud TV - Created GUI graphics package & keyed out green screen

Valt the Wonder Deer S2 (Dream East) - Animate & composite. Extract flash files & animate VFX

Good Mythical Morning S10 (YouTube) - Titles, package graphics, animation & compositing

Ghosted S1 (FOX) - Wire removal, clean up & compositing computer screens

Last Man on Earth S4 (FOX) - Split screen & VFX

Converse Public Access (PrettyBird) - Main title, package graphics & character animation

The Elements Show (Creative Capers Ent.) - Large scale animation, composite & animate BG's

Roller Dreams (Film Australia) - Main title & package elements for independent documentary film

MAKER (AOL) - Designed elements for internal use to showcase AOL properties

HPE (HP) - Designed News graphic elements for company retreat

The Ether : 2013 - 2016

Panorama (AEG/GoldenVoice) - Concert teasers & info graphics

Desert Trip (AEG/GoldenVoice) - Concert teasers & info graphics (Neil Young, The Who)

CMT's Concert of the Summer : Jason Aldean (CMT) - Opening titles, show package L3rds

Flaked S1 (Netflix Original) - Design, animated opening title sequence & VFX

Disney's Just Dance 2 (Disney/UbiSoft) - Design & animated environments & motion tracking

Broken Skull Challenge S1-4 (CMT) - Animate & motion tracking show graphics

EDUCATION

Video Symphony 2010-2011

Graphics Animation & Effects Certificate Program

California State University Los Angeles 2002-2005

Bachelors Liberal Studies

California State University San Bernardino 1998-2002

SKILLS

After Effects, Photoshop, Illustrator

Animation, Illustration & Photography